

Sexual Violence Prevention Team
Agenda
February 20, 2015

Attendees: Kelly Inda, Counseling Center; Lindsay Wilson, Counseling Center; Melany Zwilling, Health Education Resource Center; Marita Gronnvoll, Communication Studies and Women's Studies; Donna Hudson, SACIS; Liz Edwards, Marketing; Dr. Eric Davidson, Health Service/Student Affairs Assessment; Adam Due, EIU Police; Katie Raymond, Fraternity & Sorority Programs; Dean Harwood, Fraternity & Sorority Programs; Eric Savickas, Military Science; Reggie Thedford, Student Government; Mary Wallace, Athletics; Dr. Heather Webb, Student Standards; Dr. Jeannie Ludlow, Women's Studies; Amanda Harvey, Health Education Resource Center.

- I. Introductions
- II. General Information:
 - a. Website Updates—working on pulling together a process and group of individuals to review. **Amanda will be contacting individuals soon about participating.**
 - b. Meeting minutes now available on the website. **Feel free to check out the website if you missed a meeting, <http://www.eiu.edu/sexualassaultresources/sexualviolencepreventionteammtgmnns.php>.**
- III. It's On Us (<http://itsonus.org>) is a campaign against sexual assault on college campuses launched by President Obama, VP Biden, and others. Seeks to reframe the conversation about sexual assault so that everyone recognizes their responsibility to do something to prevent sexual assault.
 - a. Reggie Updates: Student Government is hosting the launch on February 24th at 6 p.m. in the Charleston/Mattoon Room. **Reggie provided all the information on the event. There will be a documentary showing then a panel of staff and students to discuss EIU efforts in particular. Anyone is welcome to attend!**
 - b. Panel Members: Marlene Acosta (student), Nate Gayheart (student), Melany Zwilling (student), Dr. Webb (Student Standards), and Lindsay Wilson (EIU Counseling Center).
- IV. Sexual Assault Talk Show
 - a. Partnership with the Theater Department (Anne Thibault).
 - b. We held an informational sessions for the talk show. There is student interest and Anne is working on pulling other actors/actresses in.
 - c. The skit will be shown in April and the amount of showings will be determined by the students.
 - d. They are VERY exciting to be partnering with us. **Amanda will provide details about the event as it gets closer. We are currently waiting to hear about student schedules and the best times to have the showings.**
- V. HERC hosting Spring Break Bystander Intervention Training
 - a. Greek Life: Sororities are attending the weekend of March 8th. Waiting to hear from fraternities.
 - b. Housing: Grads are hosting interactive tabling events and encouraging the program on the various floors.
- VI. Additional planning is underway for the month of April. Will follow-up at the next meeting.
 - a. Larger Campaigns: It's On Us & Red Flag Campaign – thoughts on doing both? **The group discussed doing both campaigns and decided that since we have all the resources to move forward with both. The Counseling Center and SACIS are both onboard to assist. The suggestion was also made to talk with student groups about assisting.**
- VII. Opening night presentation. **Amanda stated that she is going to begin pulling the information from last year's opening night presentations. One suggestion made last year was to have 2 separate presentations for the males and females—specifically the examples and some content. In the near future we will also be looking for presenters to lock in.**
- VIII. Haven Sexual Assault Training: **The online sexual assault program is now required for all undergraduate students. Eric plans to meet with the graduate school to discuss the possibility of all new incoming graduate students completing.**
 - a. Plan to meet with grad school to discuss graduate students.

IX. Updates:

a. SACIS:

- i. April 26th—Walk a Mile Event at Morton Park
- ii. Info & registration: www.firstgiving.com/sacis
- iii. SACIS is also working on a trivia night and thinking about April 18th.

b. Social Norms workgroup

- i. Updates on survey: The group has pulled together forms for IRB approval. They have also downloaded the list of classes to pull from. The group will be reaching out to Dr. Nadler about the next steps for approval.
- ii. New committee members: Dr. Eric Davidson recruited new individuals for this subcommittee as the other members have left the university. Dr. Lindsay Jenkins and Dr. Dena Kniess will join the subcommittee.

c. Other Updates:

- i. Kelly Inda from the Counseling Center went over the campaign for Eating Disorder Awareness month.
- ii. Dr. Jeannie Ludlow discussed the event taking place on March 3rd for Women's History Month. Dr. Elaine Richardson will be on campus to discuss her life, PHD to Ph.D.
- iii. Dr. Eric Davidson discussed the Kognito Suicide Prevention Training that is available online. The link can be found on the HERC page.

X. Spring Meetings:

- a. March 27 at 11am in the Greenup Room
- b. April 24 at 11am in the Greenup Room
- c. May 15 at 11am in the Greenup Room